




Jenkins Cafe’s

Ma’s Cafe


One of the first dinners in town was Ma’s Café. When Mr. and Mrs. Carlson moved into Jenkins they built a log cabin just to the South and East of McAllisters building. The building served as both their living quarters and as well as a restaurant and lunch counter. With the highway running past their front door, they had a good business. But business dropped off when highway 371 was relocated and no longer ran past their door. Ill health also played a part in forcing them to close their doors. Ma’s Café also served as the Greyhound bus stop for many years. The old log building still stands but is vacant. It too is one of the oldest buildings in Jenkins. 

MaDoris’s 


Mrs. Carlson and her daughter later opened another lunch counter in the building along the new highway. The business was closed after a while. The building was once the Satre House and was moved to it’s present location when the new 371 was relocated through town. The building is now the home of Mr. and Mrs. Riley Gamble.   

Hill’s Cafe



Mrs. Mary Hill moved a building into town to the lot where the Great Little Costume Shop now stands. The building was remodeled as both living quarters and a small lunch counter with a few groceries. Mrs. Hill served short orders and ice cream. Ill heath forced her to close the business and it was sold to Mr. and Mrs. A. J. Zeis in 1958. 

Tillie’s Cafe  


Mr. and Mrs. Zeis having bought Hill’s Café in 1958 reopened it as Tillie’s Café. They continued to serve food and had a good business. But bad health and then death forced Tillie’s to close it’s doors in 1969. 


The business was bought by Mr. Floyd Kaiser, who continued to operate the Cafe. He sold the business to Mr. L. Berg who sold it to Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Grabow in 1971. 

The L and L Dinner.


The Grabow’s reopened the café as the L and L Dinner. Business was good and they added a pool table that drew many locals in for a game of pool. The dinner was closed when Mr. Grabow passed away. 

